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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Everhart, Harley
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cedar Brakes Spiill / Unit 3685_10.6.15

Harley, 
 
This site is actually in District II and all actions regarding this site is handled by either Mike Bratcher or Heather Patterson 
at (575) 748-1283. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kellie Jones 
Environmental Specialist, District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
575-393-6161 ext. 111 
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell) 
E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD 
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or 
regulations. 
 
 

From: Everhart, Harley [mailto:heverhart@akaenergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 2:10 PM 
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Cedar Brakes Spiill / Unit 3685_10.6.15 
Importance: High 

 
Hello Kellie 
 

3685 6/23/2015 Ini c-141 

Frontier 
Field 
Services Maljamar Gas plant 18S 31E 14   

 
 
Just touching base with you to see if you have any reservations about Frontier Field Services backfilling Cedar Break with 
clean soil?  
 
Harley Everhart 
 
 
From: Pair, Randal [mailto:rpair@blm.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:32 PM 
To: Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com> 
Cc: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD <Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us>; Busch, Greg <gbusch@akaenergy.com>; Calderon, Joe 
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<jcalderon@akaenergy.com> 
Subject: Re: Initial C‐141_Cedar Brakes Spill_10.2.15 

 
Fri 10-2-2015 
Harley - based on these lab results, I give BLM's approval to backfill the emediaiton site. please use clean - not 
remediated - fill. 
 
 
Randal "Randy" Pair 
Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance 
office: 575.234.6240 
cell: 575.361.0062 
email: rpair@blm.gov 
 
On Fri, Oct 2, 2015 at 12:40 PM, Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com> wrote: 

Kellie Jones, NMOCD 

Randal Pair, BLM 

  

RE: Cedar Brake Spill, Unit Letter 3685 

  

Frontier Field Services is respectfully requesting to move forward with the completion of this remediation 
project. Attached to this email you will find;  

1)      PDF/DWG sample location.   

2)      Analytical results, 

  

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at any time.  

  

  

Respectfully, 

  

Harley Everhart 

EH&S Compliance 
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(575) 677-5140 - Direct 

(575) 513-4922 - Cell 

(575) 676-2401 - Fax 

heverhart@akaenergy.com 

  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you have received this 
communication in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140 immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, 
please notify immediately via email that you have received this message in error. 

  

  

  

  

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD [mailto:Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 9:42 AM 
To: Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com>; rpair@blm.gov 
Cc: Busch, Greg <gbusch@akaenergy.com>; Prentiss, John <jprentiss@akaenergy.com>; Quiroz, Rudy 
<rquiroz@akaenergy.com> 
Subject: RE: Initial C-141_Cedar Brakes Spill_6.23.2015  

  

Harley, 

  

Please see below for your recent submittal.   

  

3685 6/23/2015 Ini c-141 

Frontier 
Field 
Services Maljamar Gas plant 18S 31E 14   
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Please call if you have any questions.  

  

Have a great day! 

  

Kellie Jones 

Environmental Specialist, District 1 

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 

(575) 393-6161 ext. 111 

575-370-3180 (emergency-cell) 

E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us 

  

  

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 

  

Please note:  

-The OCD is no longer granting “risk-based,” or standard closure of events/RPs with remediation deferred to 
site abandonment/sale/closure.  The RP will remain open until such time as historic contamination is 
addressed.  

-Photographic documentation is stipulated for all events involving liquids. 

  

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 
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From: Everhart, Harley [mailto:heverhart@akaenergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:42 AM 
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; rpair@blm.gov 
Cc: Busch, Greg; Prentiss, John; Quiroz, Rudy 
Subject: Initial C-141_Cedar Brakes Spill_6.23.2015  

  

NMOCD/BLM; 

  

Attached is the initial C-141 for the Cedar Brakes Spill located at Latitude__32° 75’ 43.16” N_ Longitude__-
103° 84’ 19.31” W__.  

  

The cause and conditions of the spill was identified and alleviated. Excavation will commence until TPH, 
BTEX, and Benzene are below the levels outlined in “NMOCD Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks, Spills, 
and Releases”. Impacted soils will be transported to an OCD approved facility for disposal and the area will be 
backfilled with clean soil.  

  

Should you have any comments or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me anytime.  

  

Thank you for your leadership on this matter. 

  

  

  

Respectfully, 

  

Harley Everhart 

EH&S Compliance 

  

(575) 677-5140 - Direct 

(575) 513-4922 - Cell 
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(575) 676-2401 - Fax 

heverhart@akaenergy.com 

  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you have received this 
communication in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140 immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, 
please notify immediately via email that you have received this message in error. 

  

  

 


